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Fiona Ajram

From: Greaves, Emily (NE) 

Sent: 11 September 2018 14:40

To: Planning Policy NDDC

Cc: Ed Gerry

Subject: FAO Edward Gerry;  255058 Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2031

Good afternoon Edward, 

Our reference: 255058 

Consultation Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2031 Reg 16b  

Thank-you for your consultation on the Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan. We are pleased to see our previous 

recommendations have been incorporated into the NP and have no further comments to make.  

Kind regards, 

Emily 

Emily Greaves 

Sustainable Development Adviser 

Area 13 - Dorset, Hampshire & IoW 

Natural England  

  

 

 

 
www.naturalengland.org.uk 

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected 
and England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations. 
In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and 

attend via audio, video or web conferencing 
Natural England offers two chargeable services – The Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) provides pre-application, pre-
determination and post-consent advice on proposals to developers and consultants as well as pre-licensing species 
advice and pre-assent and consent advice. The Pre-submission Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected 
species mitigation licence applications.  
These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project 
development, reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results 
for the natural environment. 

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you 

have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the 

sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 

within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. 

Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective 

operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  




